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CONFIDENTIAL.

Letter from S. Fleming to R. S. Aytoun, Esq., M. P.

Railway Office, >

Halifax. April 24tb. 1887. \

. S. Aytoun, Esq., M. P., London.

Dear Sir,—A gentleman who was recently in England as one

the Delegates to promote the Confederation of the British North

merican Provinces, received by the last mail a private letter

hich rather reflects on my character in connection with some

)8ervations said to have been made by you in the House of Com-

lons, hence the liberty I now take in addressing you.

The gentleman referred to, viz., the EJon. Jonathan McCuUy,

ry kindly favored me with an extract from the letter referred

, and allowed me to make use of his name but the name of his

udon correspondent I do not know. Tlio letter is dated London,

th March, IHfiT, and tl»e extract is as follows:

"It is said here that .Saiviford Ficrniiifi inspired Mr. Aytnnn several yt'urs

[ice against the roatl, and that he hasted his o|»|)()siti(tn to it upon Klemi ip's

Irrespoiidence with him. You had hetter read this to Fleininjr so that he

»)' know what is said of him. Aytoun. it appears, referred to some

fivate man connected with the road, and in debate said to Adderly that if

named the party he (.\dderly) wnidd not dispute his ea|)acity to jiidije.

[heard this myself, and several in my hearinji said it was Kieminfj, and

|ferred to a conver.*intion in the lobby the previous eveninji in which

^toun 'van said to have specially named Flemin<j as being an ac(piain-

lice of his family and in correspondence with him. antl was the parly i'umi

liom he got the information which induced him to o,)|)ose the guarantee

what he considered a wo'-thless line going through a desert."

When 1 inform yon tliat 1 have occupied an important official

Isition in connoetion with the undertaking, yoti will rendily per-

ivc how damaging the; charges implied in the above must l)e lo

reputation, and that I must naturally bo desirous of exculpating

Itself. In this I find it will'bo necessary to allude to tlie utily time

lEID.


